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TO:

Dr. Andrew Hippisley, Chair University Senate

FROM: Cleophus V. Price, Assistant Dean, Graduate Academic Services,

The Graduate School

SUBJECT: Incorrect degree awarded

1. Student Name:

2. Student Number

3 Degree and Major to be rescinded: Master of Arts with major of Music Theory

4, Degree and Major to be awarded: Master in Music in Music Performance
(MMPE)

5. Expected Degree: August 2009

5. FERTENYEM :(isficd the degree requirements

6. applied for a summer 2009 degree and Graduate School Staff
entered the card manually

7. The wrong degree was chosen from the drop down menu by the asst dean when
manually entering the degree card.

8. The MA was awarded August 2009

Recommended motion: that the Senate move to amend the motion relating to the

degree awarded to Student KA-06 by correcting the degree deleted from "Master's
of Arts in Music Performance" to "Master's of Arts in Music Theory," based on
updated information from the Graduate School.





